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Revised Schedule of Events 

REVISED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS (RED are revised dates): 

 

Submitted Questions and Replies 

1. For validation against GUDID, are you looking for just the device identifiers (GTIN) or are there other 

specific GUDID database values you are looking to validate against? 

• RESPONSE: Unique device identifiers include both device identifiers and production identifiers. 

o UDI= Production Identifiers (PI) flags and Device identifier (DI) 

▪ PI = lot #, serial #, expiration date, manufactured date 

▪ DI= manufacturer, version, mode 

 

2. Do you maintain a separate contract master database separately from PeopleSoft? Or is all your 

contract data loaded into PeopleSoft? If different, what is the contract master system or GPO? 

• RESPONSE: Our source of truth is the contract module that is in PeopleSoft that is fed from Vizient 

(GPO).  

 

3. Which of your six hospitals are included in the project scope? We are assuming Ellis Fischel Cancer 

Center, Missouri Orthopaedic Institute, University Hospital, Children's Hospital, and Capital Region - 

excluding the Missouri Psychiatric Center. Please confirm. 

• RESPONSE: Missouri Orthopaedic Institute, University Hospital, Keene Street Medical, and Capital 

Region (surgical locations in each of the facilities) 

 

4. Are any of the 60 outpatient clinics included in the project scope? 

• RESPONSE: No 

 

5. Is Capital Region fully integrated into MUHC Oracle Cerner and PeopleSoft instances? 

• RESPONSE: Yes 

 

Solicitation: Monday, January 27 

DEADLINE FOR RFI QUESTIONS: Wednesday, February 5 by 5:00 PM CST 

Release of Final Addendum/Amendment: Friday, February 14, End of Day 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING RESPONSES: Wednesday, February 26 by 3:00 PM CST 

Response Reviews: Completed by Friday, March 7, End of Day  
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6. Do you have a bill-only volume breakdown per location for the facilities included in scope? 

• RESPONSE: Annual estimates:  

o University Hospital (includes Keene Street): 3204 

o Missouri Orthopaedic Institute: 2952 

o Capital Region: 1524 

 

7. Are you currently using a tray management solution in the SPD department? If so, can you share 

which solution? 

• RESPONSE: SPM (Sterile Processing Microsystem) 

 

8. Do you currently use, or have you ever implemented a requisition interface within your PeopleSoft 

environment? 

• RESPONSE: Yes. McKesson (Cath Lab) and Aim Connect (clinical engineering) 

 

9. What version of PeopleSoft are you operating on? Are you planning a migration to Oracle Cloud ERP 

in the near future? 

• RESPONSE: We are currently on version 9.2 of PeopleSoft with PUM 51 installed.  We are using 

PeopleTools 8.61.04 

• There are discussions by leadership to determine the timing of a move to a cloud product.  The 
timeline has not been solidified.  When we are ready, we will do an RFP to find the best product to fit 
the University’s needs.  I’m sure Oracle will be one of the products evaluated but it has not been 
predetermined to be the product we will select. 
 

10. Do you currently have a direct interface between your PeopleSoft item master and Oracle Cerner? 

• RESPONSE: We have a nightly custom feed that sends a very minimal amount of data to the MMDB 

in the Oracle Cerner Tool.  The plans are to update that feed using the delivered feeder specifications 

but there is some preliminary work that needs to be done to sync information that has historically 

not been housed in PeopleSoft or is housed but maintained separately in both systems. 

 

11. Do your nurses document Implants and Supplies on separate segments within Oracle Cerner, or do 

you have a combined segment? (example: Screw vs Drillbit) 

• RESPONSE: All implants are documented within the Implant segment.  All supplies (drills, guidewires, 

etc.) are documented within the pick list only. However, the implants are then pulled to the pick list 

for charging, so they are in both places.  

 

12. What interface engine do you use for file manipulation to/from third-party systems? 

• RESPONSE: CloverLeaf is our interface engine 

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST AND PARTICIPATION IN THIS RFI PROCESS! 


